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Post Office Box 3005 

2831 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

www.jaxport.com 
 

May 27, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 02 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
FOR 

INVITATION TO BID 
CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM BERTHS 16 & 17 

JPA CONTRACT NO. C-1824 
 

The item(s) of this Addendum shall modify and become a part of the contractual documents for this project as of this 
date. (Failure to acknowledge this addendum will be grounds for rejection of proposal.) 

 
PHYSICAL CHANGES TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 

 
Item No. 01 
Reference to E-Builder Licensing Requirements – Pages SIB-17 – SIB-18 H.  E-Builder Enterprise™ User 
Licenses “DELETE” in its entirety and “REPLACE” with “REVISED”  E-Builder Licensing Requirements –H.  
E-Builder Enterprise™ User Licenses.  (Attachment No. 01) 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Attachment No. 01 
REVISED – E-Builder Enterprise User Licenses 
 
Attachment No. 02 
Response to Questions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made: 
 

Addendum #2, Dated: ______________________ Initials ________________ 
 

Company __________________________________ 
 

NOTE:  THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN YOUR BID SUBMISSION, FAILURE TO 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WILL BE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF BID.  

PLEASE VISIT http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations OR CALL THE PROCUREMENT 
DEPARTMENT AT (904) 357-3017, PRIOR TO THE BID OPENING TO DETERMINE IF ANY ADDENDA HAVE 
BEEN RELEASED ON THIS CONTRACT. 

http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations


ATTACHMENT NO. 01 

 
“REVISED”  E-BUILDER LICENSING REQUIREMENTS 

H. E-Builder Enterprise™ User Licenses:  

Each user license includes full access to e-Builder Enterprise ™ including all of the documents and reports 
mentioned above. Furthermore, each user license provides the e-Builder software as a service (SaS) 
including: 

• All hosting, operation, maintenance and data backup of the e-Builder Enterprise ™ software and 
documents which are maintained in state-of-the-art data centers located throughout the United States. 

• Quarterly e-Builder Enterprise ™ software enhancements 

• Unlimited phone, email and web-based support 24-hours:  

The cost for licenses that the Contractor will need to acquire will be $1,800.00 per user, per license year 
and shall remain in effect for a minimum of one year from license activation.  Payment must be in the 
form of a check; payable to JAXPORT for the number of licenses needed by the Contractor and will be 
collected prior to the Notice-to-Proceed.   

Additional licenses can be obtained at any time during the project for the same price and license term 
by contacting JAXPORT’s Project Manager. 
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Post Office Box 3005 
2831 Talleyrand Avenue 

Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

INVITATION TO BID 

JPA CONTRACT NO.:  C-1824 
CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEMS BERTHS 16 & 17 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

1. Would you consider owners work history to qualify for the company experience or would the
company need to have completed 3 similar jobs?

ANSWER:  The contracting firm bidding the work as a prime contractor must have the
experience.

2. In two different sections the bid documents discuss work hours and days. One section states no
overtime and no work on Saturday, Sunday and Holidays.  Another states working 8 -5 with 1
hour off for lunch.  Please clarify what hours and days of the week we are to base our work
schedule and bid on.

ANSWER:  Work hours are 7 days a week 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  Additional hours can be
submitted for approval.

3. Page 138, section 1.1.B.1 discusses the continuity of the sheet pile wall and states in part that...
sheet pile and structures not connected to the anode shall be connected by a bonding bar.  Can
you quantify the number of bonding bars that need to be installed and provide a drawing
detailing their construction, location and installation specifics?

ANSWER:   The sheet pile wall is continuous and has electrically continuous connections,
therefore, bonding is not required. This clause will be modified in the Issued for Construction
documents.

4. Page 50, 51 mentions wage requirements.  Is there a specific wage determination that applies to
this work?  If so please provide.

ANSWER: There are no wage requirements for this work.

5. With regard to the anode installation (welding) inspection responsibilities of the contractor vs. the
3rd party inspection company.  What photographic and or video documentation is required by the
contractor?

ANSWER: The 3rd party inspector will document the findings of their inspection separately and
independently. The Contractor’s photographs and video documentation are as required by AWS
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D3.6, Clause 8.6 for visual inspections. If the Contractor’s completes the visual inspections using 
videotapes or photographs and they are referenced in the Contractor’s inspection reports, they 
shall be submitted with the reports.  

6. What photographic and or video documentation is required by the 3rd party inspector?

ANSWER: The 3rd party inspector will be contracted directly by the Owner and will report to the
Owner. The 3rd party inspector may document its findings using photographic, videotapes, or
other nondestructive methods per AWS D.3.6, Clause 8.5.3.

7. What inspection records are required by the contractor?

ANSWER: The Contractor’s welding inspector shall perform visual examinations required by AWS
D3.6, Clause 8.6. These are to be submitted to the Owner’s Engineer. These records document
that the welds received 100% visual examination by the Contractor’s welding inspector and that
all welds meet AWS D3.6, Clause 10.9 requirements for Class B welds.

Note: All references to Class C weld in the Specifications are incorrect, and shall read Class B.

8. What inspection records are required by the 3rd party inspector?

ANSWER: See response to Question 6.

9. Will the 3rd party inspector be available to inspect welds periodically throughout the installation?

ANSWER: Scheduling and inspection by the 3rd inspector will be determined by the Owner, but
3rd inspection is only expected to be performed at substantial completion, as stated in
Specification Section 01100 1.4.A.5.

10. Will the 3rd party inspector be performing an inspection of the installation after the welds are
coated?

ANSWER: See response to Question 9.

11. What specific assistance is expected from the contractor with regard to the 3rd party inspectors
work scope? (Page 136, 3.1.C)

ANSWER: The Contractor is expected to provide reasonable accommodation to the 3rd party
inspector so that they may complete their inspections as required by the Owner.

12. Please define what the inspection facilities are that the contractor is to provide the 3rd party
inspectors? (Page 137, 3.1.D)

ANSWER: The Contractor is expected to provide reasonable accommodation to the 3rd party
inspector, however it is not anticipated that the Contractor will need to provide inspection
facilities for the 3rd party inspector.

13. Is the pollution policy needed if we do not have any vessels on the water?

ANSWER: Yes.
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14. How do the anodes need to be stored?

ANSWER: Refer to Specification Section 16800 Clauses 1.6.C. and 2.1.E.

15. Should the standby rate include a cps specialist on site?

ANSWER: No. The Corrosion Engineer is not expected to be onsite full time. The Corrosion
Engineer shall visit the site during anode installation at the start of the project to ensure the
installation team is trained and aware of requirements; and during the initial, protected and final
testing of the system once installed. Therefore the Corrosion Engineer can be scheduled to avoid
standby.

16. Can we park a small barge at the facility?

ANSWER: Yes, however, vessel traffic at the berths may necessitate moving the barge to
accommodate operations.

17. Will there be a storage area on site?

ANSWER: Yes. Designated area may not be on the dock.  Specification Section 01100 1.4.C. will
be revised.

18. Can we board ships for lockout?

ANSWER: Yes, with permission of the vessel master.

19. What is the weld testing procedure?

ANSWER: The Contractor is required to qualify the welding procedure and welders for Class B
welds. The procedure and performance qualifications should be recorded on AWS D3.6, Annex A
forms. These forms include all Essential Variables that must be recorded. Also see AWS D3.6,
Clause 7 and Clause 10.

20. What specific welding requirements are needed for testing and qualifying?

ANSWER: See response to Question 19.
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